

December 1, 2013

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
Attn: Reviewing Engineer

RE: Request for Class II Permissive Change to FCC ID: ALH378400

To Whom It May Concern:

Kenwood USA Corporation is submitting an application for a FCC Class II Permissive Change to the NX-200-K and NX-200-K2, VHF Digital Transceiver (FCC ID: ALH378400).

The changes filed under this application are:

- Add KRA-43G(M) – VHF Antenna with GPS Antenna (146-162M)
- Add KRA-43G(M2) – VHF Antenna with GPS Antenna (162-174M)
- Add KRA-43G(M3) – VHF Antenna with GPS Antenna (136-150M)

Please contact me if you require any additional information.

Sincerely,

Kenwood USA Corporation

Joel E. Berger

Joel E. Berger

Engineer

R & D Department